UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

OFFICE OF
ENFORCEMENT AND
COMPLIANCE ASSURANCE

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Jamie lannone, CEO

Mike Carson, Director, Global Policy and Regulatory Management
eBay, Inc.

2025 Hamilton Avenue

San Jose, California 95125-5904

Re:  Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act
Stop Sale, Use, or Removal Order
Docket Number: FIFRA-HQ-2020-5011

Dear Mr. lannone and Mr. Carson:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA or “the Agency”) is issuing eBay, Inc. (eBay) the
enclosed Stop Sale, Use, or Removal Order (SSURO or “the Order”) by authority of Section 13(a) of the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA or “the Act”), 7 U.S.C. § 136k(a). This
SSURO concerns pesticide products offered for sale and sold through your e-commerce platform
eBay.com. This SSURO requires eBay to immediately stop the sale of pesticides in accordance with the
provisions of the Order. This SSURO is effective immediately upon receipt and pertains to all quantities
of pesticides subject to the Order and offered for sale on eBay.com. The pesticides subject to this
SSURO are listed in Attachments to the Order.

Section 13(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 8§ 136k(a), authorizes the EPA to issue orders prohibiting the sale, use,
or removal of any pesticide by any person who owns, controls, or has custody of such pesticide
whenever there is reason to believe, on the basis of an inspection or test, that the pesticide is in violation
of any provision of FIFRA, or has been or is intended to be distributed or sold in violation of any
provision of the Act. The EPA has reason to believe that the pesticides subject to this Order are
unregistered, misbranded, and/or classified for restricted-use, and that eBay has distributed or sold and
intends to continue the distribution or sale of the above referenced pesticides in violation of Sections
12(a)(1)(A), 12(a)(1)(E), and 12(a)(2)(F) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 88 136j(a)(1)(A), (a)(1)(E), and (a)(2)(F).
These provisions prohibit the distribution or sale of pesticides that are not registered with the EPA,
pesticides that are misbranded, and pesticides that are classified for restricted-use and are being sold to
persons not authorized to buy them.

The EPA is committed to addressing sales of pesticides that may pose a risk of harm to human health
and/or the environment. Accordingly, the EPA requests that eBay notify the agency of what steps it
intends to take to prevent future sales of violative pesticides on its website and ensure its future
compliance with FIFRA. If you have any questions about this matter, please contact Joseph Varco, Life
Scientist, by telephone at (202) 564-1791 or by email at varco.joseph@epa.gov. For any legal matters,
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you may contact Christina Cobb, Attorney-Advisor, by telephone at (202) 564-1798 or by email at

cobb.christina@epa.gov.

Enclosure(s)

cc:
CT Corporation System

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by DIANA

D I A N A SA E N Z 5)/25222020.06.08 14:28:09

-04'00'
Diana J. Saenz, Acting Director
Waste and Chemical Enforcement Division
Office of Civil Enforcement
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

HEADQUARTERS
In the Matter of: ) ORDER

) SECTION 13(a)
eBay, Inc. )
2025 Hamilton Avenue ) FEDERAL INSECTICIDE, FUNGICIDE
San Jose, CA 95125 ) AND RODENTICIDE ACT

)
Respondent ) Docket No: FIFRA-HQ-2020-5011

)

I. AUTHORITIES

1. The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA or “the Agency”) issues this

Stop Sale, Use, or Removal Order (“Order”) pursuant to the authority vested in the
Administrator of the EPA by Section 13(a) of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and
Rodenticide Act (FIFRA), as amended, 7 U.S.C. § 136k(a), which authorizes the
Administrator to issue orders prohibiting the sale, use, or removal of any pesticide or
device by any person who owns, controls, or has custody of such pesticide or device
whenever there is reason to believe that the pesticide or device, inter alia, is in violation
of any provision of FIFRA, or that such pesticide or device has been or is intended to be
distributed or sold in violation of any such provisions.

2. This authority has been delegated from the EPA Administrator to the Assistant
Administrator for the Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance (OECA), who in
turn delegated this authority to the Director of the Office of Civil Enforcement (OCE),
who in turn delegated this authority to the Director of the Waste and Chemical
Enforcement Division (WCED).!

II. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY BACKGROUND

3. Section 12(a)(1)(A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(1)(A), provides that it shall be
unlawful for any person in any State to distribute or sell to any person—any pesticide that
is not registered under section 3 of FIFRA or whose registration has been canceled or
suspended.

1 EPA Administrator Delegation of Authority 5-12. Issuance of Stop Sale Use or
Removal Orders (1200 TN 350 5-12) (Jan 18, 2017); OECA Redelegation 5-12 (January 2017);
OCE Redelegation 5-12 (January 2017).
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10.

11.

Section 12(a)(1)(E) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(1)(E), provides that it shall be unlawful
for any person in any State to distribute or sell to any person—any pesticide which is
adulterated or misbranded.

Section 12(a)(2)(F) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(2)(F), provides that it shall be unlawful
for any person—to distribute or sell, or to make available for use, or to use, any
registered pesticide classified for restricted use for some or all purposes other than in
accordance with section 3(d) [of FIFRA] and any regulations thereunder, except that it
shall not be unlawful to sell, under regulations issued by the Administrator, a restricted
use pesticide to a person who is not a certified applicator for application by a certified
applicator.

The term “person” is defined as “any individual, partnership, association, corporation, or
any organized group of persons whether incorporated or not.” Section 2(s) of FIFRA, 7

U.S.C. § 136(s).

The term “to distribute or sell” is defined as “to distribute, sell, offer for sale, hold for
distribution, hold for sale, hold for shipment, ship, deliver for shipment, release for

shipment, or receive and (having so received) deliver or offer to deliver.” Section 2(gg)
of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(gg).

The implementing regulations at 40 C.F.R. 8 152.3 further explains that, “‘[d]istribute or
sell’ and other grammatical variations of the term such as ‘distributed or sold’ and
‘distribution or sale,” means the acts of distributing, selling, offering for sale, holding for
sale, shipping, holding for shipment, delivering for shipment, or receiving and (having so
received) delivering or offering to deliver, or releasing for shipment to any person in any
State.”

The term “pesticide” is defined as “any substance or mixture of substances intended for
preventing, destroying, repelling, or mitigating any pest.” Section 2(u) of FIFRA, 7
U.S.C. § 136(u).

The term “pest” is defined as “any insect, rodent, nematode, fungus, weed, or (2) any
other form of terrestrial or aquatic plant or animal life or virus, bacteria, or other micro-
organism (except viruses, bacteria, or other micro-organisms on or in living man or other
living animals) which the Administrator declares to be a pest under section 25(c)(1) [of
FIFRA].” Section 2(t) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(t).

The implementing regulation at 40 C.F.R. § 152.15 further explains that, “[a] pesticide is
any substance (or mixture of substances) intended for a pesticidal purpose, i.e., use for
the purpose of preventing, destroying, repelling, or mitigating any pest or use as a plant
regulator, defoliant, or desiccant. A substance is considered to be intended for a pesticidal
purpose, and thus to be a pesticide requiring registration, if: (a) The person who
distributes or sells the substance claims, states, or implies (by labeling or otherwise); (1)

In the Matter of: EBAY INC. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

That the substance (either by itself or in combination with any other substance) can or
should be used as a pesticide; or (2) That the substance consists of or contains an active
ingredient and that it can be used to manufacture a pesticide; or (b) The substance
consists of or contains one or more active ingredients and has no significant
commercially valuable use as distributed or sold other than: (1) use for pesticidal purpose
(by itself or in combination with any other substance); (2) use for manufacture of a
pesticide; or (c) The person who distributes or sells the substance has actual or
constructive knowledge that the substance will be used, or is intended to be used, for a
pesticidal purpose.”

The implementing regulation at 40 C.F.R. § 152.15 provides that, “[n]o person may
distribute or sell any pesticide product that is not registered under the Act”, with certain
exceptions not applicable here.

The regulation at 40 C.F.R. § 168.22 was promulgated to explain the EPA’s policy with
regard to enforcing Sections 12(a)(1)(A) and (B) of FIFRA; that regulation provides that,
“FIFRA sections 12(a)(1) (A) and (B) make it unlawful for any person to “offer for sale”
any pesticide if it is unregistered, or if claims made for it as part of its distribution or sale
differ substantially from any claim made for it as part of the statement required in
connection with its registration under FIFRA section 3. EPA interprets these provisions
as extending to advertisements in any advertising medium to which pesticide users or the
general public have access.” 40 C.F.R. § 168.22(a).

The regulation at 40 C.F.R. § 168.22 provides further that, “EPA regards it as unlawful
for any person who distributes, sells, offers for sale, holds for sale, ships, delivers for
shipment, or receives and (having so received) delivers or offers to deliver any pesticide,
to place or sponsor advertisements which recommend or suggest the purchase or use
of...[a]ny unregistered pesticide for any use unless the advertisement is one permitted by
paragraph (b) (2) or (3) of this section.” 40 C.F.R. 8 168.22(b)(4).

Pursuant to Section 2(q) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 8 136(q), a pesticide is “misbranded” if,
among other things, (A) “its labeling bears any statement, design, or graphic
representation relative thereto or to its ingredients which is false or misleading in any
particular,” or if (C) “it is an imitation of, or is offered for sale under the name of,
another pesticide.”

The term “label” is defined as “the written, printed, or graphic matter on, or attached to,
the pesticide or device or any of its containers or wrappers.” Section 2(p)(1)(A) of
FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(p)(1)(A).

The term “labeling” is defined in part as, “all labels and all other written, printed, or
graphic matter accompanying the pesticide or device at any time; or to which reference is

made on the label or in literature accompanying the pesticide or device.” Section
2(p)(2)(A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 8 136(p)(2)(A).

In the Matter of: EBAY INC. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
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18.

19.

20.

21.

The regulations at 40 C.F.R. 8 156.10(a)(5) provide that a pesticide is misbranded if its
labeling is false or misleading in any particular including both pesticidal and non-
pesticidal claims. Examples of statements or representations in the labeling which
constitute misbranding include but are not limited to:

a. A false or misleading statement concerning the composition of the product (40
C.F.R. 8 156(a)(5)(1));

b. A false or misleading statement concerning the effectiveness of the product as a
pesticide or device (40 C.F.R. 8 156(a)(5)(ii));

c. Any statement directly or indirectly implying that the pesticide or device is
recommended or endorsed by any agency of the Federal Government (40 C.F.R. §

156(a)(5)(v));

d. A true statement used in such a way as to give a false or misleading impression to
the purchaser (40 C.F.R. § 156(a)(5)(vii));

e. Claims as to the safety of the pesticide or its ingredients, including statements
such as “‘safe,”” ‘‘nonpoisonous,’” ‘‘noninjurious,’” ‘‘harmless’’ or ‘‘nontoxic to

humans and pets’’ with or without such a qualifying phrase as ‘“when used as
directed”’ (40 C.F.R. § 156(a)(5)(ix));

2% ¢¢

f.  Non-numerical and/or comparative statements on the safety of the product,
including but not limited to: (A) ‘‘Contains all natural ingredients’’; (B) ‘‘Among
the least toxic chemicals known’’; (C) “‘Pollution approved.”’ (40 C.F.R. §

156(2)(5)(x)).

Pursuant to the authority in section 3(d)(1) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a(d)(1), the
Administrator of the EPA may classify a registered pesticide as a Restricted Use
Pesticide (“RUP”), a General Use Pesticide, or both.

A pesticide is classified as a RUP “if the pesticide, when applied in accordance with its
directions for use, warnings and cautions and for the uses for which it is registered... may
generally cause, without additional regulatory restrictions, unreasonable adverse effects
on the environment including injury to the applicator...” Section 3(d)(1)(C) of FIFRA, 7
U.S.C. § 136a(d)(1)(C).

Sections 3(d)(1)(C)(i) and (ii) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 8§ 136a(d)(1)(C)(i) and (ii), state, in
relevant part, that a RUP shall be applied for any use to which the restricted classification
applies only by or under the direct supervision of a certified applicator.

In the Matter of: EBAY INC. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
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22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

The term “certified applicator” is defined as “any individual who is certified under
section 11 [of FIFRA] as authorized to use or supervise the use of any pesticide which is
classified for restricted use.” Section 2(¢)(1) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(e)(1). See also 40
C.F.R. 8 171.1(b).

Section 12(a)(2)(1) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(2)(1), states that it is unlawful for any
person to violate any order issued under section 13 of FIFRA.

I11.  BASIS FOR THE ORDER

eBay, Inc., (eBay) is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business in San

Jose, California. Therefore, eBay is a “person” as defined in section 2(s) of FIFRA, 7
U.S.C. § 136(s).

This Order refers to eBay and all its divisions, offices, and subsidiaries collectively as
GCGBay"’

eBay owns, operates, and/or controls the interactive e-commerce store located at the
domain address www.eBay.com (eBay.com or “the Website”) which allows consumers to
shop for and purchase products online.

eBay’s revenue comes from listing fees and the final value fees from a successful
transaction that it collects from third -party sellers. In exchange for those fees, eBay
provides virtual shelf space for consumer products, and engages in retail and marketing
activities to ensure successful sales transactions on eBay.com.

Beginning in March 2018, the EPA received tips and complaints of pesticides offered for
sale on eBay.com and sold to consumers through the Website in violation of FIFRA.
Subsequently, the EPA began collecting and reviewing information concerning
potentially violative products. As detailed below, the EPA conducted inspections of
eBay.com webpages offering pesticide products for sale. The EPA also purchased and
analyzed samples of products subject to this Order. The EPA’s review of the information
gathered formed the basis for the factual allegations set forth herein and the Agency’s
reason to believe that eBay has distributed or sold, and intends to continue distributing or
selling, pesticides that are unregistered, misbranded, or that are classified for restricted-
use, in violation of FIFRA.

Between March 9, 2018 and March 25, 2020, EPA representatives accessed eBay.com
and, using keyword searches including “inset gel”, “pest”, “pesticide”, and more recently,
“covid” and “human coronavirus”, identified and documented webpages on the Website
holding and offering for sale the products identified in Attachments A, B, and C to this
Order at the prices specified in those attachments.

In the Matter of: EBAY INC. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Docket Number: FIFRA-HQ-2020-5011 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Stop Sale, Use, or Removal Order Washington, DC 20460
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30.

31.

Between March 29, 2019 and January 1, 2020, EPA representatives accessed eBay.com
and purchased one of each of the products identified in Attachment A Table 2 and
Attachment C Table 2 through the eBay.com webpages. The EPA representative
documented the sales transaction including the purchase made through eBay’s shopping
cart, eBay’s order confirmation, shipping and tracking information, the date the order was
received and communications from third-party sellers.

As set forth below in section IV, eBay’s control over and participation in retail and
marketing activities on eBay.com constitute distribution or sale as the term “distribute or
sell” is defined in Section 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(gg) and 40 C.F.R. § 152.3.
Therefore, on multiple occasions between at least March 9, 2018 and March 25, 2020,
eBay distributed or sold the products listed in Attachments A, B, and C of this Order.

Distribution or Sale of Unreqistered Pesticides

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Products listed in Attachment A contains a known active ingredient in pesticides. There is
no other significant commercially valuable use, besides use as a pesticide, for products
that are sold with the active ingredients listed in Attachment A.

The labeling statements for each product listed in Attachments A and B indicate that the
products are intended for preventing, destroying, repelling, or mitigating any pest. The
products in Attachment B specifically make claims for use against SARS-CoV-2, the
virus that causes COVID 19, and/or human coronavirus.

Any claim or statement that a product can be used to Kill a pest (including SARS-CoV-2
or any other virus) is a pesticidal claim that renders the product a pesticide.

Accordingly, the products listed in Attachments A and B are “pesticides” as defined in
Section 2(u) of FIFRA and must be registered with the EPA pursuant to Section 3 of
FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a. See also 40 C.F.R. § 152.15.

At no time relevant to this Order were the products listed in Attachments A and B
registered with the EPA. Therefore, the EPA has reason to believe that eBay distributed
or sold, and intends to further distribute or sell, the unregistered pesticides in
Attachments A and B in violation of Section 12(a)(1)(A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. §
136j(a)(1)(A).

Distribution or Sale of Misbranded Pesticides

37.  The labeling for each product listed in Attachment B make claims for use against the
virus causing COVID 19 and/or the human coronavirus.

38.  Aclaim or statement that a pesticide can kill a virus, or any other human pathogen, is an
efficacy claim that must be evaluated and approved by the EPA.

In the Matter of: EBAY INC. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
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39.

40.

At no time were the product claims for use against the COVID-19 virus and/or the human
coronavirus listed in Attachment B approved by the EPA. Accordingly, the claims made
for the products in Attachment B are false or misleading and the products are misbranded
pursuant to Section 2(q)(I)(A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(q)(I)(A).

Therefore, the EPA has reason to believe that eBay distributed or sold, and intends to
further distribute or sell, the misbranded pesticides in Attachment B in violation of
Section 12(a)(1)(E) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 8§ 136j(a)(1)(E).

Distribution or Sale of Restricted Use Pesticides

41.

42.

43.

44,

45,

Each product listed in Attachment C is a pesticide as that term is defined in Section 2(u)
of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(u), that is registered with the EPA and classified for restricted
use under Section 3 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a.

At the time EPA representatives identified the webpages offering the products for sale
and purchased the products identified in Attachment C Table 2, the EPA representatives
were not certified applicators and were not working under the supervision of a certified
applicator. The EPA representatives were not required to submit proof of applicator
certification or that they were working under the supervision of a certified applicator
either before or during the purchasing process.

Therefore, the EPA has reason to believe that eBay distributed or sold, or made available
for use, and intends to further distribute or sell, or make available for use, the restricted-
use pesticides listed in Attachment C in violation of Section 12(a)(2)(F) of FIFRA, 7
U.S.C. 8 136j(a)(2)(F).

IV. FACTUAL BACKGROUND

To sell or buy on eBay.com, all users must agree to eBay’s User Agreement (the “User
Agreement”), which governs all seller and buyer activities on the Website. The User
Agreement contains eBay’s conditions and restrictions on what products may be listed,
how products are described, advertised, priced, shipped, how sales transactions are
processed, and all communications that occur between sellers and buyers. The User
Agreement incorporates all other policies and additional terms posted on eBay’s sites,
applications, tools, and services. If a seller fails to abide by the User Agreement, by its
terms, eBay has the authority to remove listed products, display products lower than other
products in search results, and suspend or terminate a seller’s account.

Section 3 of the User Agreement — Using eBay states in relevant part:

In the Matter of: EBAY INC. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Docket Number: FIFRA-HQ-2020-5011 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Stop Sale, Use, or Removal Order Washington, DC 20460
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46.

47.

“Sellers must meet eBay's minimum performance standards. Failure to meet these
standards may result in eBay charging you additional fees, and/or limiting,
restricting, suspending, or downgrading your seller account.”

“If we believe you are abusing eBay and/or our Services in any way, we may, in
our sole discretion and without limiting other remedies, limit, suspend, or
terminate your user account(s) and access to our Services, delay or remove hosted
content, remove any special status associated with your account(s), remove, not
display, and/or demote listings, reduce or eliminate any discounts, and take
technical and/or legal steps to prevent you from using our Services.”

“If we believe you are violating the policy on Offers to buy or sell outside of
eBay, you may be subject to a range of actions, including limits on your buying
and selling privileges, restrictions on listings and account features, suspension of
your account, application of fees, and recovery of expenses for policy monitoring
and enforcement. If you are a seller and you offer or reference your contact
information or ask a buyer for their contact information in the context of buying
or selling outside of eBay, you may be liable to pay a final value fee applicable to
that item, even if the item does not sell.”

“Additionally, we reserve the right to refuse, modify, or terminate all or part of
our Services to anyone for any reason at our discretion.”

Section 4 of the User Agreement — Fees and Taxes states, in relevant part: “If you are a
seller, you are liable for transaction fees arising out of all sales made using some or all
eBay Services, even if sales terms are finalized or payment is made outside of eBay. In
particular, if you offer or reference your contact information or ask a buyer for their
contact information in the context of buying or selling outside of eBay, you may be liable
to pay a final value fee applicable to that item, even if the item doesn't sell, given your
usage of eBay Services for the introduction to a buyer.”

Section 9 of the User Agreement — Content states in relevant part:

a.

“When you provide content using the Services (directly or indirectly), you grant
us a non-exclusive, worldwide, perpetual, irrevocable, royalty-free, sublicensable
(through multiple tiers) right to exercise any and all Intellectual Property Rights
(as defined above) you have in that content in connection with our provision,
expansion, and promotion of the Services, in any media known now or developed
in the future. To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, you waive your
right to enforce your Intellectual Property Rights in that content against eBay, our
assignees, our sublicensees, and their assignees in connection with our, those

In the Matter of: EBAY INC. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
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assignees’, and those sublicensees' use of that content in connection with our
provision, expansion, and promotion of the Services.

*khkk

We offer product data (including images, descriptions and specifications) that are
provided by third parties (including eBay users). You may use that content solely
in your eBay listings. eBay may modify or revoke that permission at any time in
our sole discretion. The product data includes copyrighted, trademarked and other
proprietary materials. You agree not to remove any copyright, proprietary, or
identification markings in the product data and not to create any derivative works
based on that data (other than by including the data in your listings).”

eBay’s Participation in Creating Product Listings and Ensuring that Products are Stocked

According to its Requirements and Ready for Purchase

48.  Section 6 of the User Agreement — Listing Conditions states in relevant part: “When
listing an item for sale on eBay Services, you agree to comply with eBay's Listing
policies and Selling practices policy and that:

a.

Your listing may not be immediately searchable by keyword or category for
several hours (or up to 24 hours in some circumstances). eBay can't guarantee
exact listing durations;

Your fixed-price listings currently renew automatically every 30 days, based on
the listing terms at that time, until the quantities sell out or until you cancel the
listing. Effective July 1, 2019, your fixed-price listings may renew automatically
every calendar month, based on the listing terms at the time, until all quantities
sell or the listing is ended by you or eBay, in its sole discretion,

Content that violates any of eBay's policies may be modified, obfuscated or
deleted at eBay's discretion,

We may revise product data associated with listings to supplement, remove, or
correct information,

We strive to create a marketplace where buyers find what they are looking for.
Therefore, the appearance or placement of listings in search and browse results
will depend on a variety of factors, including, but not limited to:

i. buyer's location, search query, browsing site, and history;
ii. item's location, listing format, price and shipping cost, terms of service,
end time, history, and relevance to the user query;

In the Matter of: EBAY INC. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Docket Number: FIFRA-HQ-2020-5011 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
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49,

50.

51.

iii. seller's history, including listing practices, Detailed Seller Ratings, eBay
policy compliance, Feedback, and defect rate; and
iv. number of listings matching the buyer's query,

f. To drive a positive user experience, a listing may not appear in some search and
browse results regardless of the sort order chosen by the buyer,

g. eBay's Duplicate listings Policy may also affect whether your listing appears in
search results.”

eBay’s webpage entitled, No Item Listings Policy, provides in relevant part: “A listing
must offer either a physical item, which includes digitally delivered goods, or a service
for sale. Want ads, place holders, or offers to trade are not allowed. Activity that doesn't
follow eBay policy could result in a range of actions including for example:
administratively ending or canceling listings, hiding or demoting all listings from search
results, lowering seller rating, buying or selling restrictions, and account suspension. All
fees paid or payable in relation to listings or accounts on which we take any action will
not be refunded or otherwise credited to your account.”

eBay provides its sellers forms for creating product listings: a quick listing form and an
advanced listing form. Sellers must include certain information about a product into the
forms before eBay allows the listing including a title, photo, description, price, payment
method, and shipping information. Sellers may input the product information or use
information from other product listings that are stored in eBay’s Product Catalog.

eBay’s webpage entitled, Selling practices policy, states in relevant part: “To help you
meet our seller performance standards, we have some basic requirements all sellers must
meet...Make sure you follow these guidelines. If you don't, you may be subject to a range
of actions. We may limit, restrict, or suspend you from buying, selling, or using site
features. All of your listings may be removed, displayed lower or not shown in search
results, without refunding any or all applicable fees. You may also forfeit special account
status and any discounts. You may be subject to the application of fees and recovery of
our expenses in policy monitoring and enforcement.

*k*x

You're required to include the following details in your listing: Forms of payment you
accept; Return policy; Shipping method, costs, and other information; Taxes and any
applicable government imposed fees (such as electronic waste disposal fees); Terms of
the transaction

*k*k

You're required to meet the expectations you've set in your listing: Ensure the safe
delivery of the item within the timeframe stated in your listing; Comply with the Presale
listings policy where applicable; Items you list must be in your inventory or you must

In the Matter of: EBAY INC. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
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52,

53.

54,

55.

56.

have an existing agreement with a third party to fulfill the delivery of the item under the
terms of your listing

*kk

You're required to: Specify the condition of the item; Describe any defects or flaws in the
item — this helps avoid problems or buyer dissatisfaction; Note: When selling a used,
refurbished, or flawed item, you must include photos of the actual item for sale instead of
a stock photo.”

When using the quick listing form, eBay prompts sellers to enter keywords or a product’s
UPC/ISBN number into a search box to start the product listing; sellers can also browse
categories. Inputting information is to allow eBay to determine which category the item
should be listed in. eBay populates categories that most fits the item being sold. For
example, entering the keyword “insect gel” results in eBay providing the following
categories it deems appropriate:

Home & Garden > Yard, Garden & Outdoor > Garden Décor > Statues & Lawn
Ornaments;

Home & Garden > Yard, Garden & Outdoor > Weed & Pest Control > Other Weed &
Pest Control,;

Home & Garden > Other Home & Garden; and

Home & Garden > Yard, Garden & Outdoor > Weed & Pest Control > Insect & Grub
Control > Insecticides

eBay then shows sellers other listings of products that are selling on the Website that
have been deemed similar to the keyword entered into the search box. eBay directs sellers
to select the product that is most similar to the product being sold. eBay then copies the
details into the seller’s listing. For example, using the keyword “inset gel” resulted in
eBay.com providing the following similar product: Cannibal 80 Gr Cockroach Poison,
which is a pesticide not registered with the EPA. See Attachment A.

After clicking on the similar product, sellers are directed to select the condition of the
product, as either “new, new other (see details), used, or for parts or not working.” eBay
then redirects the seller to a webpage entitled “Create your listing” that eBay
automatically populates with information from the similar product listing. Sellers must
opt out of information being prefilled into the form.

When using the advanced listing form, eBay directs users to click the link “Create a
template.” Users may input product information or use information from other product
listings that are stored in eBay’s Product Catalog.

The eBay.com webpage entitled, Listing your item with details from our catalog provides
that:
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“You can create professional listings—and speed up the process—by using details and
stock photos from the eBay catalog. Our catalog is an online library of details and images
for products across a wide range of categories. When you list using our catalog, product
information like brand, model number, dimensions, color, capacity, compatibilities, and
professional photos can be automatically included in your listing.

a. Adding details from our catalog
Pre-filling your listing with product details and photos from our catalog is easy.
To add details:

1. Enter the UPC, ISBN, part number, or the product name of your item in
the listing form.

2. Ifthe product is in our catalog, you’ll see similar products.

3. When you find the matching product, select See details to view the item
information or choose Select to add the information to your listing.

If you’d like to remove the details, simply uncheck the Prefill this listing with eBay
catalog info box at the top of the page.”

57.  The listing formats available for both listing types include a fixed-price listing format, an
auction-style format, or a “Buy-It-Now” format that mixes the fixed-price and auction
style formats. The Buy-it-Now format lets buyers purchase products immediately. eBay
requires that the Buy-it-Now price in an auction-style listing be at least 30 percent higher
than the starting price.

58.  All pesticide products listed in Attachments A, B, and C, were offered at the Buy-it-Now
price set forth in those attachments.

59.  Asdetailed above, eBay sets the terms for product listings with its listing requirements
and provision of product information. eBay then shelves products into specific categories.
eBay is directly involved in creating product listings, stocking products, and ensuring that
consumers can access and in fact purchase products.

eBay’s Activities to Ensure Successful Sales Transactions

60. eBay participates in product promotion by providing its sellers with:

a. Best Match search system: an algorithm that ranks eBay sellers and their listings
based on the seller’s use of eBay’s “best practices”. The ranking system and
algorithm push a seller’s products to the tops of buyers’ searches while pushing
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other sellers lower in the search results. On the eBay.com webpage entitled
Optimizing your listings for Best Match, eBay provides in relevant part:

“There’s no secret to improving your position in the Best Match sort order. Sellers
who follow best listing and selling practices will see their items appear higher in
the search results.”

b. Promoted listings: an advertising feature where sellers pay a fee for eBay to boost
their item from its normal position in search results to the top of search results.

c. Promotions Manager: eBay’s central hub that allows eBay Store subscribers to
provide special offers on products including order discounts, codeless vouchers,
promotional postage, sales events, and volume price discounts.

d. Terapeak: eBay’s tool that sellers use to research competitor
sellers. Terapeak uses recent eBay supply, demand, and pricing data to guide
sellers on what to sell, when to sell it, and at what price.

61.  eBay takes part in the managment of product inventory and orders by providing its sellers
with the following:

a. The eBay Seller Hub: a centralized portal where eBay provides retail and
marketing tools, listing guidance, reports and other tools to sellers.

b. Selling Manager: an eBay tool to create listings in bulk or individually; perform
post-sales tasks — like leaving feedback, sending emails to buyers, and printing
shipping labels — in bulk; and view archived records of listing and sales activity.
For a fee, sellers can access Selling Manager Pro which provides additional
reporting, inventory management, and automation features.

c. Sales Reports: an eBay tool that provides sellers with information on total sales,
successful listings, average sale price, month-to-month sales growth, and the
seller’s fees. Reports remain available for sellers on eBay.com for six months. For
a fee, sellers access Sales Reports Plus, which provides additional features
including viewing sales by product category, selling format and ending time, and
any unpaid item activity. Sales Reports Plus remain available to sellers on
eBay.com for two years.

62.  eBay participates in sales transactions and order fulfillments by providing product
shipping, customer service, and payment on eBay.com including:
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63.

a. UnPaid Item Assistant, a program in which eBay automatically opens and closes
cases on sellers’ behalf for unpaid items.

b. Online payment methods including PayPal, direct debit, credit cards. eBay may
place holds on payments if a buyer reports an issue with a transaction or if the
sellers is a new seller who has not established a selling record. eBay may also
place holds for established sellers based on the seller’s rating on eBay.com.

c. Managed Payments, a payment processing service where eBay handles all parts of
the payment transaction. Once a buyer completes a transaction on eBay.com,
eBay processes the payment and then eBay deposits funds into the seller’s bank
account.

d. Collection of sales taxes for each sale.

e. Purchase and print shipping labels within eBay.com, which automatically marks
the product as shipped and provides tracking information. eBay provides sellers
with negotiated postage rates from its partnership with the United States Postal
Service, United Parcel Service, and FedEX.

eBay’s product marketing and promotion, inventory management, and order processing
and fulfillment are performed to ensure successful sales transactions on eBay.com.

eBay’s Activities to Advertise Products

64.

eBay advertises products listed on eBay.com to prospective buyers on its Website; the
advertisements appear on its Website and on other external websites. The eBay webpage,
AdChoice - eBay Advertising Preferences provides in relevant part:

“In order to show customized ads we think you'll find interesting on and off our affiliated
properties, we may use information you make available to us when you interact with our
sites, content or services. You have the ability to opt out of these customized ads at any
time. Please keep in mind if you opt out, you'll still see ads, but they won't be tailored to
your interests based on your eBay activity”

The webpage, Cookies & Similar Technologies provides in relevant part:

“When you visit or interact with our sites, services, applications, tools or messaging, we
or our service providers may use cookies, web beacons, and other similar technologies
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65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

for storing information to help provide you with a better, faster, and safer experience and
for advertising purposes.

*k*x

Service providers are companies that help us with various aspects of our business, such as
site operations, services, applications, advertisements and tools. We use some authorized
service providers to help us to serve you relevant ads on our services and other places on
the internet. These service providers may also place cookies on your device via our
services (third party cookies). They may also collect information that helps them identify
your device, such as IP-address or other unique or device identifiers.”

Under the section entitled, Our uses of such technologies fall into the following general
categories, it provides in relevant part:

“Advertising or Targeting Related. We may use first-party or third-party cookies and web
beacons to deliver content, including ads relevant to your interests, on our sites or on
third party sites. This includes using technologies to understand the usefulness to you of
the advertisements and content that have been delivered to you, such as whether you have
clicked on an advertisement.”

eBay sends notifications about products to prospective buyers via email and/or internet
browser notifications for them to keep track of their eBay activity without having to be
on eBay.com.

On a product’s webpage, eBay provides buyers with related items to consider which are
other products offered for sale on eBay.com that are deemed akin to the product being
viewed.

Based on the above, eBay engages in holding and offering products for sale on eBay.com
and its activities induce the sales of pesticide products on the website. Therefore, eBay’s
actions meet the definition of “to distribute or sell” as that term is defined by section
2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136gg. 40 C.F.R. § 152.3.

V. ORDER

Pursuant to the authority of section 13(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136k(a), the EPA hereby
orders eBay to immediately stop the distribution and sale of the pesticides listed in
Attachments A, B, and C (collectively “the Violative Products”), including those listed
under different eBay item numbers, under its ownership, control, or custody, wherever
such products are located on eBay.com, except in accordance with the provisions of this
Order.
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70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

This Order extends to all quantities of the Violative Products currently offered for sale or
held for sale on eBay.com. The Violative Products shall not be used, sold, offered for
sale, held for sale, shipped, delivered for shipment, received, or having so received, shall
not be delivered, or offered for delivery.

eBay is hereby requested to notify this office in writing, within ten days of receipt of this
Order, of corrective actions eBay intends to take regarding the Violative Products. Your
reply should be sent to:

Joseph Varco, Life Scientist

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Waste and Chemical Enforcement Division (2249A)
Office of Civil Enforcement, OECA

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington, D.C. 20460

E-mail: varco.joseph@epa.gov

eBay may assert a business confidentiality claim covering all or part of the above
information requested, in the manner described by 40 C.F.R. 8 2.203(b). You should read
the above-cited regulations carefully before asserting a business confidentiality claim,
since certain categories of information are not properly the subject of such a claim. If no
such claim accompanies the information when it is received by the EPA, the information
may be made available to the public by the EPA without further notice.

eBay may seek Federal judicial review of this Order pursuant to section 16 of FIFRA, 7
U.S.C. § 136n. The issuance of this Order shall not constitute a waiver by the EPA of its
remedies, either judicial or administrative, under FIFRA or any other Federal
environmental law to address this matter or any other matters or unlawful acts not
specified in this Order.

This Order shall be effective immediately upon receipt by eBay or any agents of eBay.

This Order shall remain in effect unless and until revoked, terminated, suspended, or
modified in writing by the EPA.

If any provision or provisions of this Order is/or are subsequently held to be invalid,
illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining
provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby and they shall remain in
full force and effect.

The EPA may amend this Order and its attachments at any time to include additional
pesticides that the EPA has a reason to believe eBay is distributing or selling, or intends
to distribute or sell, in violation of FIFRA.
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VI. OTHER MATTERS

78. For any additional information about this Order, please contact Joseph Varco, Life
Scientist at (202) 564-1791. For any legal matters concerning this Order, including
questions from legal counsel, you are encouraged to contact Christina Cobb, Attorney-

Advisor, at (202) 564-1798.
DIANA SAENZ 5550t cs asens oxoo

Diana J. Saenz, Acting Director
Waste and Chemical Enforcement Division

06/08/2020
Date

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20460
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In the Matter of eBay Inc.

Stop Sale, Use, or Removal Order
Docket No. FIFRA-HQ-2020-5011
Attachment A

Table One: Unregistered Pesticides Identified on eBay

sheep, dogs, bees, cats and
pigs...”

Active Product eBay.com Pesticidal Claims Buy It Now
Ingredient Name(s) on | Item Price
eBay.com Number(s)
Amitraz Bovitraz 273606798971 |  “Kills lice, fleas, ticks”; $44.99/ea
254306269121 | « “Kill ticks, fleas, lice and
192723242227 | mange for animals”; $20.00/ea
132474484496 | « “Useful for the combat of
183459243131 | ticks, fleas, lice and mange”; | $84.00/ea
192723242227 | « “Bovitraz has a wide field of
254306270962 | application as veterinary $27.00/ea
224032327272 | ectoparasiticide, especially in
133400619938 | ticks resistant to pyrethroids” | $79.99/ea
133400619937 | [sic];
133413052794 | « “..... Bovitraz has been the | $69.99/ea
133400618893 | leader in organophosphorus
133408553310 | ticks since the 60s.”; $260.00/ea
133422494390 | « “After having applied (contains 3 x 1L)
153927001726 | Bovitraz at the proper
184276255749 | concentration and technically | $499.99/ea
193473383345 | correct, the ticks not full of (contains 3 x 1L)
133413052420 | blood die after 24 hours. In
184276255746 | contrast, ticks half full and $475.00/ea
133422464613 | full of blood, take 2 to 3 days | (contains 6 x 1L)
184305478256 | to die, but no longer suck
blood after bathing”; $239.00/ea
* “Bovitraz also prevents (contains 3 x 1L)
oviposition of female ticks”;
* “.... it helps to better control | $95.00/ea
the infestation by this
parasite.” $799.99/ea
* “1 lit- Amitraz 12.5 (contains 10 x 1L)
Bovitraz 1 litter- Taktic -
Honey bees treatment , varroa | $84.99/ea
killer”
« ¢...prevents and treats mites, | $829.99
tics, fleas in livestock, cattle, | (10 x 1L)

*eBay webpages and product numbers are current as of the date of the SSURO. However, due to
rapid sales transactions on the website, webpages and product numbers are subject to change.
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Attachment A

Taktic E.C. 273756449033 | « “Bee Killer”;
153630731114 | « “Honey bees treatment, $260.00
274006108531 | varroa killer”; (3x1L)
153523364919 | * “Honey bee killer.”
183926366202
254260691013
153613229457
153546033949

Scabatox 383154736257 | « “Honey Bees Varroa $72.00/ea
273964628493 | Treatment”; $15.17/ea
273970399163 | * “Alternative to Taktic- $14.43/ea
163617328080 | Honey Bees varroa $69.99/ea
274012696655 | treatment”;

* “Honey Bees Varroa
Treatment - Cattle, goat,
sheep, swine”;

* “Concentrate for the
treatment of scabies,
demethodecies, cutaneous
mites and ectoparazitosis
caused by ticks, lice” [sic];
and

* “Amitrazul is an
ectoparasite that acts by
inhibition of mono —
aminooxidasis and by
blocking the neuromuscular
transition at the parasites
level, leading to their

detachment and death.” [sic].
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Amitraz Plus | 254587808125 | e “6x10 Strips Amitraz Plus | $37.10/ea
193122636098 treatment of Varroatosis
173998413767 Bees Varroa Mite” $24.99/ea
193088127354 | e “Has a strong acaricidal
193088157675 effect against adult contact | $74.69/ea
184292447971 form Varroa jacobsoni.”
383374065271 | ¢ “Kill varroa”
193087829900 | “The drug is prescribed for
the disease of honey bees
from the mite Varroa
jacobsoni.”

Coumaphos Asuntol 20% 183785255426 | « “anti lice, fleas, sucking $24.49/ea
153418064461 | flies and mites”; $27.99/ea
254214615208 | « “kill lice fleas, sucking flies | $23.99/ea
183860285397 | and mites” [sic]; $129.99/ea
273389658226 | « “Useful for the combat of
392386409749 | ticks, fleas, lice and mange”;
183844303879 | * “Asuntol has a wide field of
392298460540 | application as veterinary
163801428433 | ectoparasiticide, especially in

ticks resistant to pyrethroids”
[sic]

* “After having applied
Asuntol at the proper
concentration and technically
correct, the ticks not full of
blood die after 24 hour” [sic]
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Imidacloprid

Confidor WG
70

283488173495
283488173498
283589198038

* “Confidor® is the first
compound of the group of
active ingredients from the
chloronicotinyl insecticides
(syn. neonicotinoids)”;

* “Confidor® has an acute,
contact and stomach effect
and has a mode of action,
different to
organophosphates,
carbamates and pyrethroids,
acting on the same target side
as acetylcholine receptor
agonists”;

* “Confidor® can be applying
by: foliar, soil and stem
application particularly
against sucking insects for
fruits, vegetables, grapes and
arable crops”; and

* “Imidacloprid acts by
interfering with the
transmission of impulses in
the nerve system of insects. It
acts by exciting certain nerve
cells acting on a receptor
protein.”

$25.30/ea
$17.30/ea

Surefire
Spectrum
200SC

323771765787
223458108093

* “Surefire Spectrum 200SC
IS a systemic insecticide
suitable for the control of
insects (e.g. aphids,
whiteflies, metcalfa,
leafhoppers, colorado potato
beetle etc) on crops such as
peach, apple, orange, potato
and various vegetable crops.”
[sic].

* “Surefire Spectrum 200SC
is effective for the control of
all species of subterranean
termites (including
Mastotermes darwiniensis).”

AU $104.90
Approximately US
$67.37/ea
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Eco Ant Zero | 142042036985 | e“Eco Ant Zero Gel is made
Gel with a low dose of
imidacloprid, it attracts ants
with its ‘Simply Irresistible
bait matrix’ and features the
exclusive Domino Effect, a
delayed action kill whereby
foraging ants bring the bait
back to the nest and feed it
to the queen and larvae,
killing the entire colonies.”

$21.90/ea

Indoxacarb

HaRuion 123781469717 | »« “ERADICATION OF
Cockroach 223508890032 | COCKROACHES”

Gel Bait * “Active Ingredient -
Indoxacarb 0.6% 4 x 1.060z
(309)

* “Thorough Cockroach
Infestation Control”

* “The Roach Poison In
HaRuion”;

* “HaRuion Cockroach Gel
Bait is designed to control
pest species of cockroaches
such as German, American,
Australian, Smoky-Brown,
Brown, Asian, Oriental and
Brown-Banded”; and,

* “Designed To Control Pest
Species Of Cockroaches”
[sic].

$38.00/ea
$39.99/ea
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Kcorch
Cockroach
Gel Bait

283588546742
163833158910
223647655679
372759416783
372758040258

* “Roach Killer Bait Gel
Tubes Kill Cockroach Pest
Control”;

* “Roach Pest Control Killer
Gel Bait !”;

* “The entry holes to the bait
arena are specially designed
so that Kcorch cockroach bait
arena can effectively target
both large and small
cockroaches”;

« “Kcorch Cockroach Gel
Bait is designed to control
pest species of cockroaches
such as German, American,
Australian, Smoky-Brown,
Brown, Asian, Oriental and
Brown-Banded”;

* “Active ingredient -
Indoxacarb 0.6% 4 x 1.060z
(30g) syringes.”

$20.20

Phosmet

Imidan
(Phosmet)
50WP
insecticide

283559538863

* Active Ingredient: Phosmet
—50%";

* “Imidan 50 WP Agricultural
Insecticide is a proven
insecticide which controls a
broad spectrum of
economically significant pests
on a variety of fruit, and
ornamental crops”; and,

* “It is a reliable broad-
spectrum insecticide that
controls many economically
important pests.”

$8.70
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Fluvalinate Manpu 401864409039 | « “Bee varroa terminator’; $7.00/ea
Wangshi Tau- | 133088938968 | « “Wang’s ManPu, the varroa
Fluvalinate 401779151884 | mite-killer is developed and $6.65/ea
Strip 133075769504 | synthesized by Wang’s
Enterprises.”; $10.50/ea
* "Wang’s ManPu is noted for
its high efficiency, and it is
regarded as the best pesticide
in China and many other
countries for the prevention
and control of bee varroa.”;
* “Bee varroa mites desease
[sic] control” [sic]; and
* “Enhance management
during the period of killing
varroa mites”
Fipronil Frontline Plus | 293554891720 | « “Frontline protects your pet | $44.84/ea
Methoprene For Large from fleas, eggs/larvae,
Dogs 45-88lbs brown ticks, American ticks,
(20-40kg) 6 deer ticks and lonestar ticks,
Month among many others.”
Supply, New * “Regardless of where the
Exp 9/2021 product is made, the chemical

makeup remains the same
with the two active
ingredients being Fipronil and
Methoprene. Frontline is
packaged for sale to meet the
requirements of the country
the product is being sold
therefore the packaging can
vary in appearance from

to country. This specific
frontline is packaged for sale
in the European Union
therefore the weights on the
box are listed in kilograms”
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293555672236

* “Frontline protects your pet
from fleas, eggs/larvae,
brown ticks, American ticks,
deer ticks and lonestar ticks,
among many others.”

* “Regardless of where the
product is made, the chemical
makeup remains the same
with the two active
ingredients being Fipronil and
Methoprene. Frontline is
packaged for sale to meet the
requirements of the country
the product is being sold
therefore the packaging can
vary in appearance from

to country. This specific
frontline is packaged for sale
in the European Union
therefore the weights on the
box are listed in kilograms”

$42.99/ea

Frontline Plus
for Cats

293555680210

* “Frontline protects your pet
from fleas, eggs/larvae,
brown ticks, American ticks,
deer ticks and lonestar ticks,
among many others.”

* “Regardless of where the
product is made, the chemical
makeup remains the same
with the two active
ingredients being Fipronil and
Methoprene. Frontline is
packaged for sale to meet the
requirements of the country
the product is being sold
therefore the packaging can
vary in appearance from

to country. This specific
frontline is packaged for sale
in the European Union
therefore the weights on the
box are listed in kilograms”

$28.98
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Lambda- Icon 10CS 232780488234 | « “BEST Insecticide”; $52.00
cyhalothrin * “lambda cyhalothrin’; and
* “For a treat turf, pastures
and parks against ticks dose
out is 200 ml / ha at min. 300
| water.” [sic]
Cypermethrin Cockroach 233568720532 | e “Not only can kill $41.55
Killing Bait cockroaches, but also can
Powder hinder egg hatching.” (sic)
o “The total Cockroaches will
be killed by infecting in
three days after eating the
powder The significant
effect can last three
months.” (sic)
¢ “The powder has special
efficacy to kill the Blattella
germanica.”
Greenleaf 283629075592 | e Cockroach killing Bait $9.99/ea
Cockroach 123351973503 Powder”
kiIIing Bait 202985329056 e “The total Cockroaches will
Powder 224004373733 be killed by infecting in
223986633570 | three days after eating the
264711855450 powder. The significant
192871349881 effect can last six months”
292712327694
173710072609
274302030436
383104469476
143594428028
333561358963
313079950736
deltamethrin BAYER K- 303223225881 | ¢ “BAYER K-OTHRINE WG | $8.20/ea
OTHRINE 250 INSECTICIDE”
WG 250 e “Cockroach Housefly Tick

Insecticide” (sic)

e “K-Othrine WG 250 is
effective against all Piraeus
and walking insect in the
public health field.” (sic)

e “It has flush-out feature that
removes insects from their
hiding place.” (sic)
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16034360221  "Cannibal Roach Best Killer
124042365599 | Gel Bait Non-Toxic Original
264611066965 | Cucarachas" [sic];
264116648563 * " When cockroache eat it

dies creating a chain
reaction.” [sic];

« "Get unbeatable,
professional results in
infestation elimination with
new Cannibal plasti
cucarachida Gel. Cannibal
Roach Bait Gel is powered by
a unique, high-performing
bait matrix that targets even
the toughest species of gel
bait-averse roaches including
German, American, and
Brown-Banded. Apply
Cannibal Roach Bait Gel as a
crack and crevice treatment
indoors and outdoors in
commercial, residential, and
industrial sites.";

* "Complete spectrum pest
control™;

* "Targets even gel bait-
averse species of
cockroaches™;

* "New, high-performing bait
matrix";

* "Thorough cockroach
infestation elimination."; and
« "Cannibal roach killer /
Cockroach gel bait / Non-
toxic / Eliminate all roaches"

$14.99/ea
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Miraculous 173988873606 | * “contain 100% boric acid
Insecticide 383140325283 | and 1.1% cypermethrin to
Chalk 392429885084 | eliminate ants, roaches and
283597917019 | other insects”;
283604943541 | « “Kill Roaches And Small
Bugs Ants”;

« “It kills cockroach, ant, lice
and flea etc.”;

* “Cockroach Killer Powder”;
* “This miraculous chalk is a
kind of contact insecticide”;
* “The insect's nervous
system will fail to function
and it will die within 4-10
hours, after touching the
powder with any part of its
body”;

* “The insect will be killed
when it touches the powder of
the chalk”;

* “Function: Killing
Cockroach, Roaches, Ant,
Lice, Flea, Bugs, etc.”

$4.99 /ea
$8.99/ea
$8.50/ea
$5.14/ea

pH13 Alkaline | 313068706885 | « “H13 Alkaline electrolyzed

electrolyzed anti bacteria Water for

anti bacterial deodorant and cleaning
MIRACLE 13.50z (1 +1)”

Water 13.50z  “Miracle water - Red color,

English- "Depdprozer &
Disinfectant" version will be
shipped.”

* Miracle water kills 99.9% of
bacteria.

« KILLS BACTERIAS 99.9%

Pseudomonas aeruginosa,
salmonella, E.Coli, vibrio, &
staphylococcus aureus etc.

* “DISINFECTS: Mask,
Clothes, Toys, fablic sofa,
toilet, electronics, door
handle, drain cover, cell
phone & pet supplies, etc.”
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airDefender
Antiviral
Antibacterial
Protective
Spray for
Daily Use 100
ml
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184261469631
184267878489

e “KILLS AND RESISTS
99.9% OF VIRUSES &
BACTERIA USING
QUANTUM
PHOTOCATALYST
TECHNOLOGY”

* “UNLIKE COMMON
DISINFECTANTS,
AIRDEFENDER IS A
LONG-LASTING
ANTIBACTERIAL AND
ANTIVIRAL COATING
THAT CAN BE USED
DAILY ON HUMAN SKIN
AND MULTI-SURFACES.”
« “IT KILLS AND
PROTECTS AGAINST
99.9% OF VIRUSES AND
BACTERIA FOR AT LEAST
10 HOURS”.

* “Proven effective against
99.9% of bacteria and viruses
such as HIN1, SARS, E. coli,
scarlet fever, hand foot mouth
disease and more”

Page 12 of 17
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Lot Of 3 Cans
Viroban
Hospital
Disinfectant
Spray
Antibacterial
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372985978223

* “This product kills most
germs, bacteria, and viruses.
Kills salmonella
choleraesuls(salmonella),
staphylococcus aureus (staph)
and steptococcus
pyogenes(strep).”

* “This product kills
household germs throughout
the entire house,plus prevents
mold & mildew growth and
even eliminates oders.” (sic)

* “This product elimiates
oders at there source, does not
mask oders,kills household
germs, "staph" and "straep" as
well as athlete's foot funguson
hard non-porous
environmental surfaces.
Inhibits mild and
mildewgrowth on hard, non-
porous environmental
surfaces.” (sic)

* “This product can be used as
a herpicidal toilet spray.
When used as directed this
formula killsHerpes Simplex
Type 2 on hard, non porous
environmental surfaces and
toilet areas (seats rims and
exterior surfaces).” (sic)

JAPAN 164119718647 |  “Furniture Disinfection for
Senzai Virus Bacteria”

Kakumei * “A sanitizing detergent born
Furniture from the most advanced
Disinfection technology in Japan.”

for Virus

Bacteria

Kills Virus : 28383938338 * “Kills Virus”

Sanitizing * “Sanitizing Spray”

Spray, * “It kills 99.9% Bacteria and
Acquassimo Virus”

Page 13 of 17
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Dettol 174270090306 |  “Anti-Bacterial Surface $6.09/ea
Antibacterial | 223998492997 | Cleanser” $8.53/ea
Surface Spray | 223998510450 | « “Dettol Anti-Bacterial $7.31/ea
500ml KILLS | 193454553224 | Surface Cleanser is provento | $14.03/ea
99.9% 303561361116 | killeBacteria*E.coli, S.aureus,
BACTERIA Listeria, Campylobacter,
& VIRUSES Paerughosa, MRSA,
SalmonellasViruseseInfluenza
- Type A HIN1”
* “Trusted by doctors to kill
bacteria Cleanser to kill
bacteria”
« “Dettol surface cleanser
provides 3x protection vs.
Bacteria, flu virus and
allergens”
* “This easy to use spray is
clinically proven to kill
99.9% of bacteria including
E. Coli, Rotavirus,
salmonella, MRSA and the
flu virus.”
Powerful anti- | 274301936616 |  “Powerful Disinfectant
virus spray Spray”
60ml * “Kills 99.999% Viruses,
(5bottles/pack) Bacteria 7 Germs, Alcohol
Free. Clean & Sanitize
Everything You Touch!”
Virus Shut 283892472399 | e Spatial disinfection card | $24.99/ea
Out 254608920035 | e Virus shutout $12.99/ea
254603426851 e Cardto be hung up or $59.99/ea
233598637664 worn...it’s pretty stylish $59.84/ea
373071577202 |4 |asts 30 days $70.00/ea
gggggg%gggg Portable airdoctor blocker iggg; g:
e Sterilization 1m around '
s oo | S5
254608984403 | °  Available in diverse $59.99/ea

places such as subway,
office, school, hospital,
etc.

e A bactericide with high
bactericidal power and
broad bactericidal
spectrum
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e It oxidizes and
deactivates viral
constituent proteins to
control and sterilize the
contaminants floating
around

e Just hanging on the neck,
it is possible to make
surroundings clean
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eBay Item Number

Item Description

Total
Cost

Date Received

183730377895

Amitraz 2.5% Bovitraz -
Taktic - 200ml

44.99

3/29/2019

153418064461

Asuntol 100ml

24.49

6/10/19

183449885075

Butox 1 lit/Deltametrina
25mg

120.00

6/14/2019

382905209039

VAPCOZIN for Bees,
Amitraz 12.5% EC

20.00

6/26/2019

392226819647

Scabatox - Taktic Bottle 1
Litter 12.5% Amitraz
Honey Bees Treatment -
varroa

84.00

71212019

401923441257

New / kcorc Plus Roach
Killer / Cockroach Gel
Bait 4 TUBES w/Plunger
and Tips!

21.07

12/17/2019

222749622049

4 Cockroach Gel Bait
Roach Pest Control Killer
Poison Plunger Kill
Infestation

31.33

12/17/2019

372704389645

2pcs Cockroach Gel Bait
Trap Medicine Non-toxic
Poison Effects Insecticide
Kill

10.59

12/31/2019

312599019703

100PCS Rat Poison Blocks
bait killer rodenticide
rodent bait poison

25.33

12/30/2019

193153708318

10 Bottles Effective
Cockroach Roach Killer
Powder Bait Poison Home
Pest Control

4.44

12/30/2019

153135307716

70 x fresh bait kill rats rat
Poison Killer red pest
control free fast Shipping

26.50

12/27/2019

133158517360

8 -200 gr, 16 bags,
guarantee rodentcid,
mouse, Maus

13.00

1/3/2020

312549472936

100 pcs Rat Poison Blocks
bait killer rodenticide
mouse mice rodent bait
poison

29.00

1/7/2020
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30 Pcs Bait Block 10.49 | 1/7/2020
Rodenticide Mouse Mice

Rat Rodent Killer Poison

Food

Diana J. Saenz, Acting Director
Waste and Chemical Enforcement Division
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EPA Requlated Products Offered for Sale on eBay.com With Unapproved Claims Against

SARS-Cov-2 (the virus that causes COVID-19) and/or Coronavirus

Name

eBay Product
Number

Active
Ingredient(s)

Pesticidal Claim(s)

Buy It Now
Price

Odor Aid Sport
Equipment Spray
210miBoxing
MMA
Disinfectant
Spray

322222912407

Unknown

¢ “a disinfectant and
deodorizer spray that
eliminates harmful, odour-
causing bacteria and leaves a
fresh, clean scent.” (sic)

e “ODOR-AID is clinically
proven to eliminate the
following:

Bacteria: Viruses: Fungi:

Staph

Strep

MRSA

VISA

Influenza type Ac/ Brazil

Norwalk

Respiratory Syncytial Virus

(RSV)

Herpes Simplex Virus Types

1&2

Human coronavirus

SARS associate coronavirus

Athlete’s foot.”

$9.89/ea

Car Air Purifier
Humidifier Anti-
Virus Chinese
Medicine
Essential Oil
Diffuse

402141191086

Unknown

e “Air Purifier for Car Home
Anti Virus Coronavirus
Chinese Medicine Essential
Oil Diffuser Air Humidifier”

¢ “In addition to removing
formaldehyde and mites, it
can eliminate 99% of virus in
60 seconds, which can
effectively kill hand, foot and
mouth virus/
newcoronavirus, SARS
H5N1 H7N9 H1IN1 and more
than ten viruses.” (SiC)

$16.17/ea

Methylene
Chloride 55
gallon drum new
Dichloromethane

283799123940

Methylene
Chloride

¢ “Solvent Paint Stripper
Extraction Coronavirus
disinfectant” (sic)

$1,000.00/ea

*eBay webpages and product numbers are current as of the date of the SSURO. However, due to
rapid sales transactions on the website, webpages and product numbers are subject to change.
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DCM MeCl
CASH# 75-09-2

eviter Surfaces
Sanitizer 8.45 oz
(covid)
Bioshealth
Sanitizer

362981264651
362998442238
362999587536

Unknown

e “surfaces sanitizer”
e “eviter surfaces sanitizer 8.45

oz (covid)”

$39.95/ea
$69.96/ea
$74.96/ea

Rely+0On Virkon
Micro

264726241841
264723406300
264726247286

Unknown

e “Virkon Rely + On

Disinfectant surface cleaner
NON-TOXIC US seller Free
ship 50g”

“Widely popular in Europe
and Asia as a hospital grade
surface disinfectant,
Rely+0On Virkon was first
developed by Dupont and
now manufactured in
England by LANXESS.
NON-TOXIC.”

“Our listing consists of
10(ten) of 5mg packet of
powder LANXESS Rely+On
Virkon Micro, each 5g
packet will yield
500ml(160z) of hospital
grade surface cleaner that is
proven to be effective against
many germs listed below,
including CV.” (sic)

$59.95/ea
$12.99/ea
$12.99/ea

Xtreme Bio
Broad Spectrum
Disinfectant &
Detergent

254579039723
313038766328
313038769463

Unknown

“Xtreme-Bio is a patented,
revolutionary Viricidal,
Fungicidal and Anti-Bacterial
disinfectant and detergent
that has been used in large
scale agricultural operations
and major trucking hubs
since 2011, used as a bio-
security shield, de-activating
viruses and
cleaning/disinfecting the
environment.”

® “We can provide EPA

Efficacy and Viricidal reports
that validates this product has

Page 2 of 4
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been tested against and
deactivated many viruses, to
include HIV-1, Hepatitis
B&C, Norovirus, Human you
know and SARS Associated
you know and many more.
This product has also proven
to kill Salmonella,
Staphylococcus (Staph),
MRSA and E-Coli.” (sic)

¢ “The product is non-toxic,
odor free and can be applied
to both porous and non-
porous surfaces, to include
food contact surfaces.”

o “A Powerful, Green, Non-
Toxic Solution Proven to
Inactivate our current viral
strain”

¢ “Kills and controls infectious
microorganisms and is
proven to inactivate many
dangerous viruses in

laboratory tests.”
Ajax Disinfectant | 124176275546 | Alkyl e “Pro Strength, Hospital $8.99/ea
Cleaner — dimethyl Grade Disinfectant For
Professional benzyl Killing Viruses (FREE
ammonium BOTTLE)”
chloride e “This is a Commercial
Strength disinfectant used in
Alkyl hospitals and clinical
dimethyl environments that kills over
ethylbenzyl 140 infectious organisms for
ammonium complete sterilization
chloride including the current

pandemic virus (see
pictures)”

e “Clean, disinfect and
sanitize.”

e “This is a powerful
commercial decontaminate
and comes pre-mixed in a
1:64 ratio in a FREE
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unmarked / unlabeled 32
ounce bottle.” (Sic)

Diana J. Saenz, Acting Director
Waste and Chemical Enforcement Division
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Table One: Reqistered Pesticides Classified for Restricted Use Identified on eBay.com

Product Name eBay Item EPA Pertinent Part of Buy It
Number Registration the Approved Now Price
Number Label
Aloft GC SC Liquid | 123730022729 59639-212 RESTRICTED $215.85/ea
Insecticide USE PESTICIDE
TOXIC TO FISH
AND AQUATIC

ORGANISMS. For
retail sale to and
use only by
Certified
Applicators, or
persons under their
direct supervision
and only for those
uses covered by
Certified
Applicator’s
certification.

Avalon Golf & 123730022729 279-3155- RESTRICTED $215.85/ea
Nursery Insecticide 72112 USE PESTICIDE
Toxic to fish and
aquatic organisms.
For retail sale to
and use only by
certified
applicators, or
persons under their
direct

supervision and
only for the uses
covered by the
certified
applicator’s
certification.

Epi-Mek 0.15EC 113719727577 100-1154 RESTRICTED $161.89/ea
Miticide/Insecticide USE PESTICIDE

TOXIC TO FISH,

MAMMALS, AND

AQUATIC

ORGANISMS FOR
RETAIL SALETO

*eBay webpages and product numbers are current as of the date of the SSURO. However, due to
rapid sales transactions on the website, webpages and product numbers are subject to change.
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AND USE ONLY
BY CERTIFIED
APPLICATORS
OR PERSONS
UNDER THEIR
DIRECT
SUPERVISION,
AND ONLY FOR
THOSE USES
COVERED BY
THE CERTIFIED
APPLICATOR'S
CERTIFICATION.

Mauget Inject-A- 263889454135 7946-11 RESTRICTED
Cide USE PESTICIDE
DUE TO ACUTE
ORAL,
DERMAL, AND
INHALATION
TOXICITY

For retail sale to
and use by certified
applicators or
persons under their
direct supervision
and only for those
uses covered by the
certified
applicators
certification.

$160.00/ea

Scimitar GC 254581490110 100-1088 RESTRICTED
Insecticide 283224761295 USE PESTICIDE
Due to Toxicity to
Fish and Aquatic
Organisms

FOR RETAIL
SALE TO AND
USE ONLY BY
CERTIFIED
APPLICATORS
OR PERSONS
UNDER THEIR
DIRECT
SUPERVISION,

$50.00/ea
$135.00/ea
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AND ONLY FOR
THOSE

USES COVERED
BY THE
CERTIFIED
APPLICATOR'S
CERTIFICATION.

ZP TRACKING
POWDER

332611584955 12455-16 RESTRICTED- $40.00/ea
264695763864 USE PESTICIDE | $65.00/ea
Due to acute oral,
acute dermal and
primary dermal
irritation toxicity.
For retail sale to
and use only by
Certified
Applicators or
persons under their
direct supervision
and only for those
uses covered by the
Certified
Applicator's
Certificate.
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Table Two: Restricted Use Pesticides Offered For Sale on eBay.com Purchased by and
Delivered to the EPA

eBay Item Number | Item Description '(I;ggetll Date Received
Timectin 0.15 EC Insecticide Miticide 1

141198324895 Gal (Generic Avid 0.15) Abamectin $166.98 12/12/2019
1.9%

263889454135 Mauget Inject-A-Cide "B" $151.58 12/12/2019

322385133869 Aloft GC SC Liquid Insecticide - 64 Oz | $690.01 12/13/2019

123730022729 Avalon Bifenthrin Insecticide - 1 Gallon | $228.80 12/13/2019

332611584955 ZP Tracking Powder Kills Mice $50.17 12/17/2019
ABAMECTIN 0.15EC Miticide (Generic

253992062211 Avid) 20z. Free Ship $16.43 12/17/2019

Diana Saenz, Acting Director
Waste and Chemical Enforcement Division
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